FOIA Resource

From: Karen Wren [wren39@atcassociates.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:09 AM Lage Mo
To: FOIA Resource Pt Dantd:
Subject: FOIA Request Date Rec'd:

Specialist:

| would like to request copies of records that you may have for the following listingglated Case:

A1 TRI STATE MEDICAL INC. MLTS 1014474601
Target 24175 TELEGRAPH ROAD NIA
Property SOUTHFIELD, MI 48034

Site 1 of 4 in cluster A

Actual: MLTS:

875 ft. License Number: X
First License Date: Not reported
License Date: Not reported
Lic. Expiration Date: Not reported
Contact Name: ABUL M MEGHANI
Contact Phone: Not reported
Institution Code: 34197
Department/Bldg: Not reported
States Allowing Use: Not reported
Store Materiat Use: No
Redistribution Use: No
Incinerate Use: No
Bunal Use: No

Last inspection Date.  Not reported
Next Inspection Date:  Not reported
Licensee Contact: PRESIDENT
Inspector Name: Not repocted

| understand that copy fees may apply. My contact information is below. Thank youl

Karen Wren

ATC Associates

46555 Humboldt, Suite 100

Novi, Michigan 48377

248.669.5140 ext 132

888.270.1639 TSP Toll Free Fax Line
wren38@atc-enviro.com
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